SEFD Board Packet

27 April 2020

s Agenda
= Minutes 24 March 2020
= Notice of Intention to Speak
s Reconciliation & Review sheet
Balance Sheet
B P&L
8 Approval of Financial Documents
®  Reconciliation Signature page
& Chase Bank Reconciliation
= National Bank Reconciliation
8 Hughes Reconciliation detail

o Main Share

o Checking

o High-yield

o Premium Yield

Miscellaneous

#  Pima County Monthly Tax Report
®  Santa Cruz County Monthly Tax Report
= Cash Flow Forecast




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the general public that the Soneita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD)
Board of Directors (SEFD is governed by a five-member Board pursuant to A.R.S. §48-
803.B) will hold a meeting on Monday, Apr 27, 2020. The meeting will be held at the SEFD
fire station, located at 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open (o the general
public and will begin 2t 9: am, Local dme.

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directors at
the board meeting. Action or decisions may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda
items may or may not be considered in the order listed:

DUE TO ¢ p s b g im@@émg
attendance c .

gveryone.

AGENDA:
A. Call to Order.
B. Roll Call of Board Members
C. Pledge of Allegiance.

Call to the Public. Limited to 3 minutes

A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to
reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public body
on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have
addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a
Sfuture agenda, However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on
matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for
discussion and legal action.

1) Review and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of Mar 30, 2020.

2) Report from the Fire Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the SEFD;
management and supervision of the SEFD; and any related items concerning community safety
including, but not limited to, the following items.

a) Firefighter Oath of Office

b) Response and service report.

c) Status of grants.

d) Fire code and inspection items

e) Current community events.

f) Rosemont mine.

g) Apparatus update.

h) Strategic Planning

I) Palominas

J) Department of Corrections:




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

3) Monthly financial reports and consideration of district financial matters pursuant to
A.R.S.§48-807:

a)  Review and approval of monthly financial reports for Mar, 2020 to include: reconciled
balance sheet accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund statements, and month-
end reports of financial institutions in which the SEFD maintains an account.

4) In the HR policy manual replace all He / She to Member: R. Webber

5) Discussion / update on distribution of questionnaire: A. Dorney/Staff

6) Draft Budget for Board review Dialogue limited to Chief and Staff: Chief DeWolf

7) Adjournment:

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into executive session for
the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district's attorney(s) on any of the above
agenda items pursuant to A.R.S.§38-431.03(4)(3).

Governing board members may attend telephonically.

The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the
following locations:

A) Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ

B) WWW.SEFD911.org

Governing board meeting agenda dated and posted: Apr 24, 2020. At 10:00 Local Time
By Kathy L. Goodwin, Admin to the SEFD Fire Chief




Sonoita-Elgin Fire Distirct

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SPEAK
Board of Directors
27 April 2019
9am.

According to the Arizona Open Meeting Law; the Pension Board can only discuss matters that are listed on the meeting agenda. As noted below,
there will be a general Call to the Public during which members of the public can present comments/opinions regarding their particular issue as noted
below. The Chairman will recognize the public at the appropriate time and comments must be limited to 3 minutes. Members of the Board may not
respond to these comments unless they are personal criticism directed at a particular member. Board members are permitted to direct staff to review
the matter or ask that it be put on a future agenda. Members of the public can comment on the items that are already on the agenda by writing their
name under that heading below. The board can respond to and discuss these comments. The Chairman reserves the right to preserve order and
decorum throughout the meeting in an appropriate manner.

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

NAME SUBJECT




Minutes to the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Monday, 30 March 2020
0900

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call — All Board members present; also present were Chief De Wolf, BC Bennett, EMS Director Sink,
and Admin Goodwin. V. Rutter was also present for part of the meeting. No public attended.

{Due to COVID-19, This meeting was held in compliance with Governor Ducey’'s meeting restrictions.
There were no members of the public in attendance; and no members of the public asked o attend.)

There was an immediate motion by Sue Archibald to go into Executive Session for legal advice with
Donna Aversa (District’s Attorney) was present by phone; seconded by Kurt Bahti; motion carried
unanimously. ’

Johnson; 0937 out of Executive Session and back in regular session. We have discussed the contract with
the attorney and need to have a motion to apprové the contract. MS Aversa admonished the Board to
remember that what happens in Executive Session is confidential. Johnson reiterated MS Aversa’s
statement. Motion to approve the Chief’s contract with corrections for grammatical errors was made by
Bahti, seconded by Dorney; Aversa asked if Chief had any discussion. Chief asked if the motion was for
the Chief to accept it or for the Board to accept it to give to the Chief. After a brief bit of confusion, the
Chair asked that the motion be suspended at this time, move on to other board business while the chief
reviews the revised contract. Bahti decided to withhold his motion while the chief review’s the contract.
The phone contact with Aversa was terminated.

Call to the Public — there was no public in attendance.

Minutes — Bahti made a motion to approve the minutes of 24 Feb 2020 with corrections noted in Call to
the Public and deletions of two sentences - We’re not doing that today & Donna Aversa spoke here —
was not able to hear); motion was seconded by Dorney, then followed a bit of discussion, the result was
that the corrections were made and a new paper copy was presented for signature. Motion to approve
the minutes was adjusted to “as corrected” was made by Bahti, seconded by Dorney was still in force,
after discussion and corrections, motion carried unanimously.

Financials — The Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Forecast were presented to the Board by V.
Rutter. There were no unusual transactions for the month of February; motion to accept the finances as
presented was made by Webber, seconded by Archibald, motion carried unanimously.

Chief’s Contract — The Board of Directors presented the contract to the Chief asking if the Chiefis
accepting the Contract. The Chief did accept the contract. Kurt do you wish to move forward with your
motion to accept the contract, Kurt — yes, Annette — Yes; motion carried unanimously.

Executive session item #3 — for legal advice for a personnel matter with our attorney. Motion made by
Archibald, seconded by Webber; motion carried unanimously. Executive session included Chief De Wolf;
D. Aversa was present by phone. Contact with Aversa was terminated prior to returning to open session,

At 1058 we are back in regular session; quick reminder that the content of executive session is
confidential; no action was taken during executive session. Kurt Bahti had to leave the meeting.




Minutes to the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Monday, 30 March 2020
0900

Report from Fire Chief:

e 51 runs; 28 in-district and 18 out-of-district transports;

e We did not get the grant for safety vests; the other two grants are still pending, most of the
federal funds are being pushed to COVID-19 ’

e COVID-19 — there are two confirmed cases on the west side of the county. AS of today, there are
1545 cases in the state, 20 deaths. Affected 52% male, 48% female. The bulk are in Maricopa
County. Those numbers are going up because testing has become more aggressive. As far as the
department, some of our young folks are a little jittery, they’ve not lived through something like
this. | mentioned the gas shortage and they had no idea what | was talking about. For us it’s day
to day it’s normal business. We are stressing to everybody that there are not enough masks to
go around. We are doing a lot of hand-holding. It's pretty stable here. The biggest thing is that
everything is changing.

e \We are starting to work on our budget. Next month I'll have a budget for the board. We’re on
track for our budget schedule. So until further notice, this will be our COVID-19 set-up, as things
progress maybe we can go back to our normal set-up.

o We are cancelling all of our HR Meetings; we will also be canceling all breakfasts for the
remaining part of the year. We'll plan on having something like a burger bash for the
community. We do have some events coming up at the fairgrounds, we are in contact with them
as things progress (wit}b»gOVlD-lQ):@W

e We did a 360 éﬁgﬁﬁi@&\’m%ﬂé%afﬁ once Rowan’s done; we’re going to do the training as a
staff (command staff). We’re doing the whole department; we’re learning a lot. Once Rowan’s
done, then we’ll look at our strengths and weaknesses and how we’ll move forward from there.
Webber mentioned that she had never heard back from Rowan. Dorney, I've gotten several
invitations to go to these meetings. Rowan has us kind of mixed up so we will be sending him a
set of emails to make sure Rowan knows Board, Staff, Captains, Career Personnel and Volunteer
Personnel. We’'re going to send Rowan a revised email list, so he can focus his emails to specific
individuals. We did a 360 on the whole department, | asked Rowan to go back to 2016 and see
where we’re at; some we have moved up in, some we've moved down. We have some
reasoning now to know where we need to go.

Adjournment — Motion to adjourn was made by Archibald, seconded by Dorney, motion carried
unanimously.

Minutes approved on 27 April 2020, _j { Lé“/&éft/ , Board Clerk.

Reba Webber




Proud Past, Strong Future

Administrative Review of August 2019 Financial Documents
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors Meeting
3173 Hwy 83, Sonoita, AZ
27 April 2020
9 a.m.

Approval of Financial Documents as presented to the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire
District for the month of March 2020.

We the undersigned Board members of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, hereby acknoWledge that
we have reviewed and accepted the March 2020 financial reports as presented.

/w w

/Susan Archibald, member
e’

Pl

7

Kur Bahti, Member

,wf% Z elbtr .
Reba Webber Clelk /

piman i L

Jw | .
;, \ .{\ ,}"?ﬁ} / e JEEE T
{ i W,& ' r[\v ‘ , ‘:._.,‘-’/ o i

/ﬁb

Annette Dorney, member y

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N, Hwy 83
hitp://www.sefd911.org




Sonoita-Elgin FD
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2020

C D E
1 March 31, 2020
2 ASSETS
3 Checking/Savings
4 Chase Checking 1,197.56
5 Chase Savings 362,737.74
6 Hughes Checking 33,756.68
7 Hughes High Yield 2,011.13
8 Hughes Main Share 57.64
9 Hughes Premium 212,303.45
10 National Bank Money Market 38,327.04
11 Petty Cash 700.00
12 Subtotal Checking/Savings 651,091.24
13
14 Accrued Taxes
15 Pima County Treasurer 7,834.34
16 SCC Treasurer 19,206.30
17 Subtotal Accrued Taxes 27,040.64
18 TOTAL ASSETS 678,131.88
19
20 EQUITY
21 Fund Balance - Unrestricted 759,302.90
22 Net Loss July - March (81,171.02)
23 | TOTAL EQUITY 678,131.88

Page 1 of 1




Sonoita-Elgin FD
Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

for the nine months ended March 31, 2020
D E F G ! K

1 March 2020 Jul 19 - Mar 20 Annual Budget % of Budget

2 Budgeted Income/Expense ~75%

3 Budgeted Income

4 Santa Cruz County Taxes 19,197.63 637,942.59 905,170.00 70.48%
5 Pima County Taxes 6,537.38 87,315.12 127,166.00 68.66%
6 FDAT - Santa Cruz 0.00 24,532.50 49,065.00 50.0%
7 FDAT - Pima County 1,290.66 17,152.42 25,433.00 67.44%
8 Fire Suppression 0.00 8,642.28 35,000.00 24.69%
9 EMS Support 0.00 2,815.20 2,200.00 127.96%
10 Ambulance Revenue 28,782.63 190,035.83 280,000.00 687.87%
I PPE Purchase 0.00 0.00 64,250.00 0.0%
12 Interest Income 65.33 3,039.34 800.00 379.92%
13 Rental Income 0.00 200.00 400.00 50.0%
14 Prior Year Carryforward 0.00 0.00 34,351.00 0.0%
15 Total Budgeted Income 55,873.63 971,675.28 1,523,835.00 63.77%
16

17 Budgeted Expense

18 Salaries 49,108.71 421,013.70 577,031.00 72.96%
19 Sick Time Pay 561.61 3,184.06 9,400.00 33.87%
20 Vacation/Holiday 588.90 27,113.37 45,000.00 60.25%
21 Transport Stipend 6,439.34 55,531.58 78,400.00 70.83%
22 Payroll Taxes 2,278.04 25,460.01 30,000.00 84.87%
23 PSPRS 6,143.64 49,753.76 75,000.00 66.34%
24 ASRS 1,319.62 11,982.56 15,500.00 77.31%
25 Employee Health Insurance 5,145.69 46,883.46 71,400.00 65.66%
26 Physicals & Exams 4,340.38 7,355.72 8,800.00 83.59%
27 Copper Point - Workman's Comg 0.00 25,026.00 39,373.00 63.56%
28 Clothing Allowance 8.15 4,637.03 8,400.00 55.2%
29 Training 1,002.50 35,966.74 '30,589.00 117.58%
30 EMS Consumables 601.71 9,410.71 15,000.00 62.74%
31 Maintenance Plans 1,872.45 1,872.45 4,500.00 41.61%
32 Oral Hydration Fluids 0.00 ~0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
33 Fire Prevention Education 103.21 103.21 1,000.00 10.32%
34 Office Expense & Postage 236.01 6,067.48 10,000.00 60.68%
35 Recruitment & Retention 598.59 7,901.33 41,000.00 71.83%
36 Payroll Preparation 340.58 2,771.65 4,500.00 61.59%
37 Ambulance Billing 2,088.50 14,905.13 22,500.00 66.25%
38 Equipment Rental 127.21 1,182.77 1,800.00 65.71%
39 Internet Provider 218.30 3,202.08 2,400.00 133.42%
40 |Bank Charges 44.46 690.33 800.00 86.29%
41 Background Checks 0.00 220.00 1,200.00 18.33%
42 l.egal Fees 562.25 10,397.90 7,800.00 133.31%
43 Accounting 0.00 8,300.00 8,500.00 97.65%
44 Bookkeeper 1,250.00 11,250.00 15,000.00 75.0%
45 Telephone 1,179.76 8,892.92 14,000.00 63.52%
46 Batteries & Repair 0.00 455.55 3,000.00 15.19%
47 Computer & IT Support 0.00 1,602.72 4,000.00 40.07%

Page 1 of 2




Sonoita-Elgin FD
Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

for the nine months ended March 31, 2020
D E F G H | K
1 Wiarch 2020 Jul "19 - Mar 20 Annual Budget % of Budget

48 Dispatch 0.00 8,270.44 11,075.00 74.68%
49 Utilities 1,089.58 10,450.18 17,000.00 61.47%
50 Insurance 0.00 21,299.00 30,000.00 71.0%
51 Fuel 97.29 20,377.28 26,000.00 78.37%
52 Building & Grounds & Pests 103.22 5,110.69 9,000.00 56.79%
53 Vehicle Maintenance 2,497.31 40,509.18 36,500.00 110.98%
54 Equipment Replacement 4,056.00 8,879.04 6,000.00 147.98%
55 Station & Fire Supplies 3,987.48 11,706.00 10,000.00 117.06%
56 Suppression Foam 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 0.0%
57 Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
58 Computer & Radio 0.00 659.93 4,000.00 16.5%
59 Communication {o Residents 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
60 Financial Stability Reserve 0.00 37,257.01 54,522.00 68.33%
61 Membership Dues & Subscriptiol 230.00 3,502.51 4,000.00 87.56%
62 PPE Expense 0.00 0.00 64,250.00 0.0%
63 Capital Payments - Apparatus 0.00 80,973.21 80,992.00 99.98%
64 Capital Payment - Ambulance 0.00 22,816.29 23,297.00 97.94%
65 Capital Outlay - PPE 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.0%
66 SCBA's 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.0%
67 Unknown Other Equipment 0.00 10,821.43 10,006.00 108.15%
68 Total Budgeted Expenses 97,920.49 1,085,766.41 4,523,835.00 71.25%
69 Net Budgeted Loss (42,046.86) (114,091.13) 0.00 100.0%
70 ‘
71 Unbudgeted Income/Expense
72 Unbudgeted Income
73 Palominas Fire District 8,125.00 68,250.00
74 Safer Grant 2016 0.00 48,960.00
75 Fuels Grant Revenue 125.00 41,459.95
76 Apparatus Sale 0.00 10,900.00
77 ‘|Donations 0.00 3,511.57
78 Miscellaneous Income 0.00 336.52
79 Total Unbudgeted Income 8,250.00 173,418.04
80
81 Unbudgeted Expenses
82 Palominas FD-Chief Salary 4,333.34 39,000.06
83 Wildland Labor 0.00 190.96
84 .|Safer 2016 Expenses 4,720.00 42,320.00
85 Fuels Grant Labor 0.00 40,680.88
86 Fuels Grant Equipment 0.00 2,329.22
87 Cardiac Monitors 0.00 15,976.81
88 Total Unbudgeted Expenses 9,053.34 140,497.93
89
90 Net Unbudgeted Income (Loss) (803.34) 32,920.11
91
92 Overall Net Loss (42.850.20)| (81,171.02) 0.00 100.0%

Page 2 of 2




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTIRCT
RECONCILIATION & REVIEW

Mazrch 2020

Bank Statemnents (Hughes Federal Credit Union, Chase Bank, & National Bank)
k 7

: }
é‘ I 1 T
Reconciled by {/féﬁ;ﬂl; Ll

{
Dates of reconciliation April 15, 2020

P.0O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone (520) 455-5854 Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N Hwy 83
hitp://www.sefd9t 1.org




1012 ARG

04/15/20

Sono
Reconc

E.
i

.

a-Elgin FO

&l=

l

iation Detail

Hughes High Yield, Period Ending 03/31/2020

Type Date

Num

Naine

Beginning Balance
Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 03/31/2020

Ending Balance

Clr

Amount

Balance

2,011.13
2,011.13

2,011.13

2,011.43

Page 1




11:13 AW Sonoita-Elgin FD
04115120 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Premium, Period Ending 03/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 162,303.45
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Transfer 03/10/2020 X -35,000.00 - -35,000.00

Transfer 03/25/2020 X -40,000.00 -75,000.00

Total Checks and Payments -75,000.00 -75,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Check 02/28/2020 574 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X 125,000.00 125,000.00

Total Deposits and Credits 125,000.00 125,000.00

Total Cleared Transactions 50,000.00 50,000.00

Cleared Balance 50,000.00 212,303.45

Register Balance as of 03/31/2020 50,000.00 212,303.45

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item .
Transfer 04/10/2020 -35,000.00 -35,000.00

Total Checks and Payments -35,000.00 -35,000.00
Total New Transactions -35,000.00 -35,000.00
Ending Balance . 15,000.00 177,303.45

Page 1




= B
i

i
i

11:12 Al Sonoita-Elgin FD
04145120 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Main Share, Period Ending 05/31/2020

Type Date Num Name ﬂ Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 57.64
Cleared Balance 57.64
Register Balance as of 03/31/2020 ) 57.64 \\
Ending Balance 57.64

Page 1




o4

L9347 P ita-Elgin FD
g4/15120 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Checking, Period Ending 03/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 65,193.85
Cleared Transactions

Checlks and Payments - 53 items
General Journal 12/31/2019 10009...  Austin Dail X -320.00 -320.00
Check 01/15/2020 2516 Pima Community College X -3,168.00 -3,478.00
General Journal 01/31/2020 10009... Austin Dalil X -800.00 -4.278.00
Check 02/28/2020 2571 Vicki J Rutter X -1,250.00 -5,528.00
Check 02/28/2020 2560 ¢ Arizona State Retirement System X -1,232.48 -6,760.48
General Journal 02/28/2020 10010...  Jeramy Charles-Johnson X -1,070.15 -7,830.63
Check 02/28/2020 2558 Principal Life Insurance Company X -823.79 -8,654.42
General Journal 02/28/2020 10010... Jade Deforest X -800.00 -9,454.42
General Journal 02/28/2020 10010...  Bill Bruyn X -720.00 -10,174.42
General Journal 02/28/2020 10010...  Austin Dail X -640.00 -10,814.42
General Journal 02/28/2020 10010...  Karina Hilliard X -640.00 -11,454.42
Check 02/28/2020 2568 Verizon Wireless X -570.46 -12,024.88
Check 02/28/2020 2559 Goering, Roberts, et al PC X -420.00 -12,444.88
Check 02/28/2020 2564 CenturyLink X -354.47 -12,799.35
Check 02/28/2020 2567 Aflac X -238.82 -13,038.17
Check 02/28/2020 2565 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X -156.08 -13,194.25
Check 02/28/2020 2569 GreatAmerica Financial Services X -127.21 -13,321.46
Check 02/28/2020 2561 Herman Sebert X -103.95 -13,425.41
Check 02/28/2020 2557 Sonoita Valley Water Co X -89.15 -13,514.56
Check 02/28/2020 2566 Colonial Life X -72.44 -13,587.00
Check 02/28/2020 2570 Airgas USA, LLC X -54.74 -13,641.74
Check 02/28/2020 2562 Valley Imaging Solutions X -48.03 -13,689.77
Check 03/02/2020 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System X -3,869.00 -17,5658.77
General Journal 03/13/2020 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX X -22,960.19 -40,518.96
General Journal 03/13/2020 EFT Paychex Taxpay X -6,419.94 -46,938.90
General Journal 03/13/2020 10010...  Jeramy Charles-Johnson X -1,070.15 -48,009.05
General Journal 03/13/2020 EFT Paychex Invoice X -191.01 -48,200.06
Check 03/16/2020 2581 L.N. Curtis and Sons X -2,099.37 -50,299.43
Check 03/16/2020 2586 Stryker X -1,872.45 -52,171.88
Check 03/16/2020 2583 Arizona State Retirement System X -1,319.62 -53,491.50
Check 03/16/2020 2579 SSVEC X -1,021.95 -54,513.45
Check 03/16/2020 2573 L.N. Curtis and Sons X -945,61 -55,459.06
Check 03/16/2020 2588 Professional Management Coaching X -900.00 -56,359.06
Check 03/16/2020 2576 Sidney Lex Felker, PC X -562.25 -56,921.31
Check 03/16/2020 2592 Bound Tree Medical X -545.94 -57,467.25
Check 03/16/2020 2577 Quilt Corporation X -417.85 -57,885.10
Check 03/16/2020 2593 Merles Automotive Supply X -209.14 -58,094.24
Check 03/16/2020 2589 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X -204.88 -58,299.12
Check 03/16/2020 2580 CLIA Laboratory Program X ~180.00 -58,479.12
Check 03/16/2020 2582 DirecTV X -148.99 -58,628.11
Check 03/16/2020 2574 Brush Enterprises, Inc. X -104.73 -58,732.84
Check 03/16/2020 2575 Voyager Fleet System X -97.29 -58,830.13
Check 03/16/2020 2572 Sonoita Valley Water Co X -67.63 -58,897.76
Check 03/16/2020 2584 Airgas USA, LLC X -55.77 -58,953.53
Check 03/16/2020 2578 Arizona Department of Health Services X -50.00 -59,003.53
Check 03/16/2020 2591 Santa Cruz County Landfill X -9.25 -59,012.78
Check 03/17/2020 X -4,024.14 -63,036.92
General Journal 03/31/2020 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX X -19,112.83 -82,149.75
General Journal 03/31/2020 EFT Paychex Taxpay X -5,047.78 -87,197.53
General Journal 03/31/2020 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX X -1,504.88 -88,702.41
General Journal 03/31/2020 0 Brian Jackson X -1,401.24 -90,103.65
General Journal 03/31/2020 EFT Paychex Invoice X -149.57 -90,253.22
General Journal 03/31/2020 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX X -1.78 -90,255.00

Total Checks and Payments -90,255.00 -90,255.00

Page 1




12:41 PM Sonolta-Elgin FD
04115120 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Checking, Period Ending 03/31/2020

Type Date Num Name ELr Amount Balance
Check 03/31/2020 2600 Colonial Life -72.44 -29,588.90
Check 03/31/2020 2599 Valley Imaging Solutions -41.20 -29,630.10

Total Checks and Payments -29,630.10 -29,630.10

Total Uncleared Transactions -29,630.10 -29,630.10

Register Balance as of 03/31/2020 -31,437.17 33,756.68
Ending Balance -31,437.17 33,756.68

Page 3




11:28 AN Senoita-Elgin FD
04/15/20 Reconciliation Detail
National Banlk Money Marlket, Period Ending 03/31/2020
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 143,364.57

Cleared Transactions
Checls and Payments - 3 items

Check 02/28/2020 574 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X -125,000.00 -125,000.00
Check 03/11/2020 X -3,631.01 -128,631.01
Check 03/31/2020 X -6.00 -128,637.01
Total Checks and Payments -128,637.01 -128,637.01
Deposits and Credits - 7 itermts
Deposit 03/09/2020 X 532.40 532.40
Deposit 03/09/2020 X 5,153.42 5,685.82
Deposit 03/20/2020 X 469.32 6,155.14
Deposit 03/20/2020 X 2,725.46 8,880.60
-Deposit 03/30/2020 X 5,044.72 13,925.32
Deposit 03/30/2020 X 9,672.88 23,598.20
Deposit 03/31/2020 X 1.28 23,599.48
Total Deposits and Credits 23,5699.48 23,599.48
Total Cleared Transactions -105,037.53 -105,037.53
Cleared Balance -105,037.53 38,327.04
Register Balance as of 03/31/2020 -105,037.53 38,327.04
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 04/10/2020 51.00 51.00
Deposit 04/10/2020 5,235.00 5,286.00
Total Deposits and Credits 5,286.00 5,286.00
Total New Transactions 5,286.00 5,286.00
Ending Balance -99,751.53 43,613.04

Page 1




11:26 Al
04/15/20

Sonoita-Elgin FD
Reconciliation Detail
Chase Savings, Period Ending 03/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Cly

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 3 ifems :
Deposit 03/20/2020 X

Transfer 03/30/2020 X
Deposit 03/31/2020 X

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 03/31/2020

Ending Balance

Amount Balance
327,542.00
2,149.50 2,149.50
33,000.00 35,149.50
46.24 35,195.74
35,195.74 35,195.74
35,195.74 35,195.74
35,195.74 362,737.74
35,195.74 362,737.74
35,195.74 362,737.74

Page 1




11:25 Al
04/151206

Sonoita-Elgin FD
- Reconciliation Detail
Chase Checldng, Period Ending 03/31/2026

)\
1 Yo
1,197.56 LAY

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 61,656.92
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 18 items
Check 01/30/2020 2008 Chris Johnson X -453.10 -453.10
Check 02/14/2020 2010 AERO Med Claims X -1,692.53 -2,045.63
Check 02/28/2020 2021 W.W.Williams Company X -22,111.63 -24,157.26
Check 02/28/2020 2020 W.W.Williams Company X -9,315.20 -33,472.46
Check 02/28/2020 2016 EMI Health X -8,731.76 -42,204.22
Check 02/28/2020 2019 W.W.Williams Company X -5,830.18 -48,034.40
Check 02/28/2020 2014 SENERGY Petroleum LLC X -5,423.25 -53,457.65
Check 02/28/2020 2013 Jeri's Uniforms X -2,739.24 -56,196.89
Check 02/28/2020 2018 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X -2,147.81 -58,344.70
Check 02/28/2020 2017 Arizona Fire District Association X -765.00 -59,109.70
Check 02/28/2020 2012 Quill Corporation X -688.77 -59,798.47
Check 02/28/2020 2015 Petty Cash X -498.28 -60,296.75
Check 03/16/2020 Nationwide X -376.09 -60,672.84
Check 03/16/2020 Nationwide X -335.47 -61,008.31
Transfer 03/30/2020 { -33,000.00 -94,008.31
Check 03/31/2020 Nationwide X -414.58 -94,422.89
Check 03/31/2020 Nationwide X -374.66 -94,797.55
Check 03/31/2020 X -38.46 -94,836.01
Total Checks and Payments -94,836.01 -94,836.01
Deposits and Credifs - 2 items
Transfer 03/06/2020 X 28,490.37 28,490.37
Transfer 03/16/2020 X 5,886.28 34,376.65
Total Deposits and Credits 34,376.65 34,376.65
Total Cleared Transactions -60,459.36 -60,459.36
Cleared Balance -60,459.36 1,197.56
Register Balance as of 03/31/2020 -60,459.36
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Check 04/15/2020 Nationwide -407.72 -407.72
Check 04/15/2020 Nationwide -372.45 -780.17
Total Checks and Payments -780.17 -780.17
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Transfer 04/03/2020 19,206.30 19,206.30
Transfer 04/10/2020 7,834.34 27,040.64
Total Deposits and Credits 27,040.64 27,040.64
Total New Transactions 26,260.47 26,260.47
Ending Balance -34,198.89 27,458.03

Page 1




LIZ GUTFAHR COUNTY TREASURER

Treasurer

MARIA ACUNA SANTA CRUZ COUNTY

Chief Deputy

Sonoita Fire District
P.O Box 322 ‘
Sonoita AZ 85637

Monthly Statement

Opening Balance March-20
State Pool Investment

Levied Revenue Earned
101346
101366
101395
101409
101429
101455
101471
101504
101510
101518
101537
101562
101585
101610
101626
101653
101662
101667
101684

Checki# 46881

Journal Entries
TJ-

Ending Balance March-20
Sonoita Fire District T52-2063
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

Please contact Maria Acuna Ext 7972
if there are any questions or problems

8.67

1,435.57
730.43
2,233.82
1,104.44
409.53
1,925.80
960.90
4,250.91
808.90
620.20
(4,088.50)
1,400.44
979.19
696.31
765.31
2,575.45
410.82
1,172.08
808.03

(28,490.37)

P.O.Box 1150
Nogales, Arizona 85628
Tel. (520) 375-7980
Extension 7967
TDD (520) 761-7816

$ 28,490.37

8.67

19,197.63

(28,490.37)

$ 19,206.30




Pima County Treasurer

Sonoite-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: MAR-2020
As of April 15, 2020

RECEIVED of Beth Fotd, Pima County Treasuter, check in the amount of

$7,834.34

Real Estate Taxes Amount

Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Yeatr 2019 6,268.85
Tax Year 2018 211.40
Tax Year 2017 ~
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 ’ -
Tax Year 2013 ' -
Tax Yeat 2012 - -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 . -
Tax. Year 2008 -

Subtotal Real Estate Taxes

6,480.25

Personal Propersty Taxes Collected Amount

Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2019 36.25
Tax Year 2018 -
Tax Yeat 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Yeat 2014 20.88
Tax Yeat 2013 -
Tax Yeat 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 ' -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Petsonal Property Taxes Collected

57.13

In-Lieu Taxes Collected Amount
Tax Year 2007 -
240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: MAR-2020
As of April 15, 2020

RECEIVED of Beth Fotd, Pima County Treasutet, check in the amount of $ 7,834.34

Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Yeat 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 N

Subtotal In-Lieu Taxes Collected -

Fire District Assistance , Amount
Tax Year 2007 ’ -
Tax Year 2019 1,172.70
Tax Year 2018 . 117.39
Tax Year 2017 0.16
Tax Year 2016 ‘ 0.09
Tax Yeat 2015 0.10
Tax Year 2014 0.13
Tax Year 2013 0.06
Tax Year 2012 0.01
Tax Year 2011 0.01
Tax Year 2010 0.01
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -
Subtotal Fire Disttict Assistance 1,290.66
Investment Income Amount
Interest Allocation 6.30
Subtotal Investment Income 6.30
Grand Total 7,834.34

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




0£6 05 0 [45] 144 |24 g LE 24 143 (443 78 18 008 sabaeyn yueg| g
160y 00¢ 00¢ 0og 8z 290°L 662 66¢ 66¢ 662 662 ¥62 14} 00¥°Z 18pIaodd Jaussiug| 7
192°1 ¥Ze 2zl 2zl z) 1zl 1zl 2zl 2zl 8¢ z8¢ 1zZL 008°) 1ejusy Juswdinb3z| 9
00522 ¥29'C 180°C 688z 680 £65°1 42 6L1°1 YANA4 £v9 1817 909°L 8.9°') 00522 Buljig souenquiy| i
008y Lee’lL 092 152 33 5:14 0sZ 80¢ L€ L9¢ 144 9gl 00§V uojjesedaid jjolfed] v
600°LL zeTL 1.8 000°L 668 lzz') 1432 ¥8g'e 816 (8v1) 896 515 20€ 000°LL uonuslay R JUsWUNIOSY| £
0oo‘ol ££27 008 008 9¢Z 95g‘l 902 18V 09 62l 9.2 199 202 000°0L abeysod 3 ssuadxg 990| 7
000°L .68 coL 000°} uopeanpg uonusaid alld| Ly
00z} 002} 00Z'L spinj4 uonelpAH [ei0] ov
00S‘7 829°C 254 005y sue|d saueusjutepy| 6¢
000°SL 6LL°C 0s2'lL 0sZ°L 209 i) Lol LIl 8LC 91 169 L¥e 1v9°L 000°SL ss|qewnsuo) giN| 8¢
196°'6¢ £00°L 699°L 869°¢ 80.°c Iwl's Z91 r9'y 6111 €196l 685°0¢ Bulures] | /¢
0078 S£9'c 14 g 580°¢ YALA 9¢ 9¢ 161 86/ 9eT 00¥‘8S souemoyly Buryjon| o¢
£1/2°6S 861°S 6716 292'6 ey’ 091l L9L'6 £.£'6¢ uopesuadwo) s,uelIopn| 6¢
008°s il ove'y L'l 1281 008°8 sieaisAyd| v¢
£82°69 005°'L 008°L 0082 orL's 866°L Lvz'ey |(ges'y)  |pws'y ove'e €08y £50°S sl8'y 00v°LL adueinsuj yjjesy sxhojdwiz| ¢
280°9L 0sg’tL 0Sg°l 0Sg‘L 0zg'l Al 62¢'L Le'l 282°) 8yl 0eg’l 20¢°L 2ov’lL 005°G1 S¥sv| ze
705°89 0529 052'9 0sz'e P9 8LL°C Wrle 69L°LL  |250'9 188'y L0L'Z evs's £€5°s 00062 S¥dsdj L€
09928 00%C 00v'Z 00%'c 812°C Lee 718'e 182'¢ 9ze'e 181°¢ 052 6Y¥'C 85¢7 000°0¢ soxe] |joihked| o
TL8°9L 720°8 £e5‘9 £25'9 6EV'0 Zv's 6009 §/8's 950°S 01z, 199°9 z82'9 9.5‘9 00¥'8.2 puadng jodsuel] | 67
9396¢ £.0'S 0s.'e 0s.'¢ 689 16S°L 9£6°C 0299 192y €LS'y 852 0SLz vL0°L 000°Gy Repijopjuonesen| gz
ZL0'6 865°S 0£2 799 SLLL €6 iy 89¢ Z09 00v°6 Red waig| 7z
710°895 000°67 |000'6% |000°6%7 |60L'6% [980°i¥ |8z9'9v |ZSZ'sy |Z8.°LY |v¥6'Py  |pYZ'SP  |lbl'st |czgov 1€0°LLS saue[eg| 97
sasuadxz bunelsdQ psjabpng [ov4
¥
IGS'8LS'lL |00v'cic |vEE'S6  [881°Gez |vi8'SS |¥Z87.S |e¥lel [897°5G) |SL1'S¥Z |VLY'V6Z |98G2F |LeGle |2l0Zc GE8'€CS L senuaAsy pajebpng [e30] €
[44
EEG 16 7E LGS HE piemiojfiies deap oud| 1z
00% 09 08 09 0c o 0L 114 0€ 00¥% awoou] [ejuay| 0z
E0°E g9 891 08 661 L 0SS S€l 80¢ 19L 008 awoou| 3satayul| 61
052°79 0529 052'%9 aseyaind 34d| g1
ZLLLLT 29s'6c  |66S'Sc  |86i'vz  |g8l'8T  |owe‘se  |ge6L‘0z  |1si‘cz  |o000'vL |eco'gz  [ses‘ez 8€8'vL 8Pz 9L 000082 SanuaAsy souenquiy| /|
5182 $18°C 0022 uoddng sg| 91
000°sE 85£9¢ £EV'L 0Lz'L 000'se awoauj uoissasddng aud| g1
££v°se oLz 068 18L'L 162'L |88 144 Il evLL 568'6 A4 S¢ (44} £ev'se funogewd |4y
$90°6¥ [42: 374 €e5VT S90°6¥ Aunog zniy ejueg €l
Xe| aouejsissy jousiqg aatd| z1L
99L°22) 918l 2989 669'6Z |189°9 066"y g29'z 6v0°S 6¥2‘9 6.L°6y  [LOS'SL  {8.¥'L 98¢g°] 99L'2Z1 Aunog euig L
0.L'S06 Liz've  |e06°LS  |es0'vLL |86L'6L  |e9v'sz  |cso‘sy  |9zs‘o0L |Sis‘9zz |e9v'00z [evez 29.L'c $55°8 0.1'506 Aunog znig ejueg [y
Xel Jousig 241d| 6
SenusAay psjebpng g
L
IB10] 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 610T 6102 6102 6102 6102 6102 02026102 9
1Se3310] sunp Rew jrdy yoseyy |Meniged | Aenuer hsquesagliaquanop 180300 lequisideg| 3snbny Ainp jJebpng g
}sedalo |}Sedalo |)Jsedslod | [enoy |- [endy |enioy [enjoy lenjoy [enjdoy enjy 1enjoy lenjoy I
0202 '0€ 9unf ybBnodul L0z 'L ANr £
OYIZ MOTZE 0D LON 1SN JONYIVE HSYD SALLYINNND JHL Jsedalod moj4 yseo 4
SISYE ATHLHOW ¥ NO LNC HMSYD GNY NI HSYD 11V AOHS OL S1 LSVOIH0O MO HSYD SHL 40 3S0dHNd 10LsI@ 2114 uib[3-epouos !

d o | N | w ] L e | v T T 9 T4 T 3 a g N




78
18
(CEAE) (vZi'sz) |(9169) | 3L0wwi |(Zv0zw) |(6e568) |(G61°ce) | 0S¢ 2€ | 16872¢L | 8LV vZL |(6€98) [(eGz ZG1) [(€€6'92) sasuadxg/sanusaay psjebpng 1eN |08
6/
ZS12es’ L |VZl'eve |evee0l [2i.16 |026'26 |vOv'ivl |6EES0L [810°8LL [9le'GLL |962°0cL |[086'86 |£8.°8ZL |v00'v0L | |9€@°¢€eq't sasuadx3 pajebpng [ejo] 8/
12801 128°0L 90070} juawdinbz seyio| /7
0006 000'6 000'6 s,ya0s| 9/
0050 00S°9 00S‘9 Add| S/
918'ce 918'ze lez'ee I8d dsuejnquiy| y/
$1608 £16°08 26608 I’d shjereddy| ¢/
spund aAlasay |eiden 7.
0 snoaue[jeosiil 1/
0S2'v9 0529 052'¥9 aseyaind Idd| 0L
000y L6V . 0ge g9 851 ¥iZ 0€. (443 0SL %43 265 000y suonduosqgng g seng| 69
008 005 00§ Sjuspisay 0} uojedIuUNWIWo| g9
22578 59Z°L1 152'1¢ 22S'vS antosay fjiqe}s [eoueuly| /9
000'y 889 789°C 19¢ oL 682 000'% olpeyusndwon| 99
00s 00§ 00S 0071 - 8suadxg jsaleju)| 69
009 080 02s‘L 009°¢ weod uoissaiddng] 49
vZZ'Cl £6 Lz §G¢ 186'S €18 89¥ s92'c 715°) LL9 9. ¥92°L 14 000°0} sal|ddng all4 g uoiels| €9
0v0‘8 1214 14 950y 9z¢ Ll Lyl 816 e 0009 juswdoeday Juswdinbg| 79
£9Z'Sy 000°L 000°L 000°L 181°C 962 £86 992 0ze'vL |ziv'eL  [Leve 8¢L 290y 005'9¢ aoueusjulepl 3[91YsA| L9
000°6 70£'S ZLS 2 201 £zl zg0'l 0ge 6¥E %4 1821 es 00Z°L 000°6 s}sad '@ spunois buipping| 09
00092 £29°c 000°L 000°L 16 gLL'S 83y 128'¢ 960°S 602 Ly6Y 000°92 1eng| 65
000°0¢ 10L°8 Zro°L v0'L Ly0°'L €9l 000°‘0¢ soueinsuj| gg
0LLYY 005°L oLyl oLl 060°L gzl 67L°L 116 §60°L 181l oce’l 222} €8z’ 000°21 sanlnn| s
SL0°LL $08°Z 122's SL0°LL damo] |eJ elsp g asimiealns| 9g
000"y 16€°C 870°L )2 16 £9¢ 88 000'% Hoddng 1] g Jendwon| g
000°¢ 78’ 95 000‘¢ Jledoay g sauspeg| v
80%°ZL S8l 591°1L S91°L 08L°L G526 S26 1€6 166 266 £86 186 6.6 000°vL suoydejalf¢g
000°GL 0se'l 0sz’l 052°L 0sz’L 0sz'L 0sz'L 0sz'l 0S2°L 0sZ'L 0S2°L 0sz'L 0SZ'L 000°51 1adasyyoog| zg
00g‘s 00¢€‘z 0009 00S°8 saa4 Buunoooy| g
26501 298 0zy S6l 9Ly (6.2) 109°e 0¥S‘L S61 008°Z soad [eba| og
00zZ') 086 09 08 0z 09 00zZ'L s)o8Y9 punoibyoeqg| ¢
/L
[eo1 020z 0202 0202 020% 0202 020C 610C 610C 6102 6102 6102 6102 02026102 9
18893104 sunp Repy jady yosep |Aeniged | Aenuer lsquiedsgiequisnop 1890300 lequisydag| 3snbny Ainp jobpng g
JSEDSI0] |1SED310] |JSedaio] | [enpdy | [endy jenjdy | |enjoy [endy | renpoy [enjoy [enidy' | fenjoy ¥
020z '0€ aunf ybnoiyl 610z 'L AInr €
‘OHAZ MOTEE 0D LON LSNW IONYIVE HSVD JAILLYINNAD SHL Jsedalod Mol ysed 4
"SISVE ATHLNOW ¥ O ONY NI HSYD TV MOHE OL S1ASYD3H0d MO T HSVD IHL 40 3S0d4und JoL3sIq 814 uib|3-eyouos }

d o | N T w | 1 T T e T4 T3 T a@ b q v




_ _ _ | _ 9Ll
Loy'eRL$ 29 01 peyosiosd S| pZOT ‘0% SUNP I8 PUBH Uo YyseD GLL
‘srosiadadng o pieog Aunos sl o] Lodas 0] ISLISIP oYl Jo Aupinbiy fo suoneledo uo 71l
h@m&Es gslanpe Ue m:mﬁgmwag ou sl isUl 08 m>§m0@ 2e sedueled Yiof saulg pus Jeah jeasi e [ A%
55762 90 o1 perosiold s] S0 [JRIOAD 18N BYL "2E1'229% SEM 0Z0Z LS UDIBI Je puRl uo ysed syl L
1Ll
. oLl
TOV'58L 7t1 8.9 |¢860¢. |30L99L |[181°¢6L |¥16.G. [261°929 |0LVZSh |Z69°15G |cZ0°699 | |S8C6GL pueH uo yseo|e0]
801
BEe 62 (tz2'62) |(a16'9) | otowri |(0582v) |(9zi'vy) |(Z86'Ge) | Z9z'6e | 6£8°LEL | 282’89l [(018'¢2) |[(aic'Zc1)|(0cz06) | [0 (ss07) swoou| [jeJanQ 18N L0
90}
V66°2E 0 0 0 (£08) v08vy [g0zZ [(ege’l) |[(8S0°1) [(see’s) |TZ1¥'91) | 9/8'6L |(Zecet) sasuadx3 g snusasy psejebpnqun 18N |50l
70l
862 071 £50°6 127’8 697l |[1st6l [cleoc |990cc |ZLIv'ZL |c0€VL |Z6TcEL sasuadxg pajebpnqun [ejoL €01
116°SL 059 590°¢ S90°¢ §90°¢ 590 S90°¢ siojuoly aeipied|zol
ogL'z 491 166 el 9l [444 juswdinb3z - Juelin sien4|10}
1L89°0¥ viv'y 7£9°8 2L9‘0L [szL'e 8£5°S €0 81z JoqeT - juels spendlool
0zE'TY 0ZL% 026°¢ 088y 008'% 088z |[ozg'e 08¥'y 0v9‘y 089's sasuadxz 9107 195eS| 66
0 wmwcwaxm PUBIPJIAAL 86
L6l L6l loqgeT pue|plipdl /6
0 sasuadxg 1930 a4d| 96
000°6¢ £ee'y £ee'y 228y £ee'y gLy €28’y £ee'y £eey £ee'y Kiejeg s o1y - g4 seuiwiojed| cg
mom:omxm wawm_uzn:_»_ 76

, €6

62 541 0S¢'8 | Scects |7881c |%B891Zl |SS8'6L |0SLZL | 00071 617 [0 anusaAsy pajebpnqun jejoL 76
78T ZiL 001 €62 261 081 00Z suopeuod| 16
L8 PA%S awoou| snosue|easiin| 06
006°0L 006 000°0L - sa|eg snjeseddy| g
696°L¥ Szl zl8'ze | sze'e 0S2°C £€90°L 00L 000°L €9 anuaAdy Juels sjen4| gg
096°8¥ ove'cl 000°8L 0z.l'8L 910z JueIs Jgseg| /g
0 . ss89x3 uoissaiddng all4| 9g
05239 6Z19 0059 gzL's SZ9'%l 08Z‘9l SZ9'v1 JougsIg 2414 seulwoled| 68
SNUSASY pejebpnqun #8

$80.n6g buppueul] 13430 €8

)i

1€10L 0202 0202 020t 0202 0202 0202 6102 6102 6102 6102 6L0C 6102 0202-6102 9

15853104 aunp ey judy yasepy |Aeniged | Aienuep jlsquisssgiaquisaop 1900300 lequeidsg| 3snbny Ainp jebpng I
}Sedslod |15B33a104 |}sedsiod | jenjdy | Bnjoy | [enpy | [enpy | jenpoy | Jenpoy fenpy | jenoy | enpy v

. 0202 '0¢€ a2unf ybnoiuy 610z | ANp €

‘OYIZ MOT3E 0D LON LSNIW IONYIVE HSVD JALLYINWND IHL }Se23404 MOl4 ysed 7

"SISYE ATHLNONR ¥ MO LOO HEVD ONY Ml HSYD TV MOHS 0L SI L8VD3X0 MO HSYD IHL 40 3S0dund Jo13s1q a4l uib|3-ejiouos |

d o I N T w | 1 | v [ T 17 T " T o T 4 T 3 71T abh g v




